
United Nations 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 
THIRTY-SECOND SESSION 
Official Records * 

SIXTH COMMITTEE 
3rd meeting 

held on 
Tuesday, 27 September 1977 

at 10.30 a.m. 
New York 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 3rd MEETING 

Chairman: Mr. GAVIRIA (Colombia) 

CONTENTS 

Organization of the Committee's work 

• This record is subject to correction. Corrections should be incorporated in a copy of 
the record and should be sent within one week of the date of publication to the Chief, 
Official Records Editing Section, roomA-3550. 

Corrections will be issued shortly after the end of the session, in a separate fascicle for 
each Committee. 

Distr. GENERAL 
A/C.6/32/SR.3 
29 September 1977 

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH 

~7-56702 I ... 



A/C.6/32/SR.3 
English 
Page 2 

The meeting was called to order at 11 a.m. 

ORGANIZATION OF 'I'HE COMMITTEE'S vlORK (A/C. 6/32/l ; A/C. 6/32/L.l) 

l. The CHAI~UillT welcomed the distinguished members of the International Court 
of Justice present at the meeting and asked them to convey to the Court the 
Committee's best wishes for its endeavours for international justice. 

2. He briefly recalled the guidelines adopted by the General Assembly concerning 
the volume of documentation, duration of sessions and other procedural matters. 

3. Mr. SCALABRE (France), speaking on behalf of the Group of Western European 
and Other States, noted that the report of the International Law Commission on 
the work of its twenty-ninth session (agenda item 112) had been scheduled for 
consideration during the period from 20 October to 8 November so that Committee 
members would have time to consider the report at leisure. However, a number of 
distinguished jurists would be travelling from distant countries to attend the 
Committee's meetings concerning the report of the International Law Commission. 
Consequent~y, 20 October should be adopted as a firm date for the discussion and 
Governments should be so notified. If that w~s done, the report of the Special 
Committee on the Charter of the United Nations and on the Strengthening of the 
Role of the Organization (agenda item 116) should be placed either earlier or 
later in the agenda so as to prevent its discussion from being interrupted by 
discussion of agenda item 112. In order that the visiting jurists he had mentioned 
might also be present for the Cormmittee's review of the multilateral treaty-making 
process (agenda item 124), that item might be placed immediately before or after 
discussion of the report of the International Law Commission. On the other hand, 
the Group of '{estern European and Other States recommended that the report of the 
Committee on Relations with the Host Country (agenda item 117) should be left until 
the end of the session, since experience had shmm that that item was not always 
ready for discussion on time and was subject to last-minute compromises and changes. 

4. Speaking on behalf of the French delegation, he stressed the importance of 
the proposed programme budget for the biennium 1978-1979 [Computerization of treaty 
information and registration and publication of treaties and internatio~al 
agreements pursuant to Article 102 of the Charter of the United Nations/ 
(agenda item 100). Approval of the proposed programme budget was most-urgent for 
the Treaty Section, which was overburdened with work. Since that approval 
depended on the solution of certain difficult technical points, an informal 
working group might be created to study the technical matters concerned and the 
item might be discussed earlier, perhaps shortly before the report of the 
International Law Commission. On the other hand, certain Hestern delegations had 
expressed the wish that the report of the Secretary-General on respect for human 
rights in armed conflicts (agenda item 115) should be considered later in the 
session, perhaps at the end of November, in order to take into account discussions 
being held by the Red Cross on that matter. 

; .. . 



A/C.6/32/SR.3 
English 
Page 3 

5. Mr. HARRY (Australia) said that he supported the main suggestions made by 
the French representative and~ in particular, the suggestion that the review of the 
multilateral treaty-making process should be undertaken immediately before the 
report of the International Law Cow~ission and the proposal that a firm date 
should be adopted for discussion of the report, with appropriate changes in the 
tiree-table. However, the item pertaining to the proposed programme budget for 
the biennium 1978-1979 deserved attention and should not be lost sight of. 

6. Mr. BJORK (Sweden) supported the French representative's proposal that 
discussion of the report of the Secretary-General on respect for human rights in 
armed conflicts should be postponed until the end of November. 

7. Mr. FIFOOT (United Kingdom) said that he agreed with the arguments advanced 
by the French representative for fixing a firm date for discussion of the report 
of the International Law Commission. He also agreed with the Australian 
representative's proposal that the multilateral treaty-making process should be 
discussed before the report of the International Law Commission. The report could 
be discussed on 24 or 25 October~ which might be a more convenient time for 
members of the International LavT Commission wishing to attend that discussiou. 

8. Mr. KOLESNIK (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that his delegation 
favoured discussing item 37 (Conclusion of a world treaty on the non-use of force 
in international relations) earlier in the session - during the second half of 
Hovember - since that item w·as also to be considered in the First Committee and 
its discussion in the Sixth Committee should proceed uninterrupted. His delegation 
also felt that the total of four meetings allocated to the item was insufficient. 
He agreed with the practical suggestions made by the representatives of France, 
Australia and Sweden concerning the fixing of dates for discussion of the report 
of the International Law Commission (item 112) and suggested that, in order to 
prevent discussion of that item from clashing with the discussion of item 116 
(Report of the Special Committee on the Charter of the United Nations and on the 
Strengthening of the Role of the Organization), the position of the two items on 
the agenda should be reversed so that the report of the Special Committee 1vas 
taken up first. He was not opposed to the suggestion of the representative of 
France that item 117 (Report of the Committee on Relations with the Host Country) 
should be taken up later in the session, but he felt that it should not be left 
to the end, since it dealt with urgent questions and there had been insufficient 
time to discuss the item the previous year. He was also not opposed to the 
Australian representative's suggestion that item 124 should be taken up earlier 
in the session but he felt that to imply that the item was of paramount importance 
in relation to other items indicated a lack of objectivity. Its position on 
the agenda should be left to the Secretariat. 

9. Mr. SCALABRE (France) said that he had not intended to mlnlmlze the importance 
of the report of the Committee on Relations with the Host Country. He agreed with 
the representative of the Soviet Union that the item could be taken up later in 
the session but should not be left to the end. 

/ ... 



A/C.6/32/SR.3 
English 
Page 4 

10. Mr. MENDOZA (Philippines) said that his delegation was satisfied with the 
arrangement of items proposed by the Secretariat. The suggestions made by several 
delegations to move items 37, 124 and 100 to an earlier part of the session might 
result in item 121 being taken up last, and that item had not been considered by 
the Committee at its previous session for lack of time. He could not therefore 
agree to any transposition of items if the result was that item 121 would be 

· among the last, and if there \vas any rearrangement of the agenda he wished to 
request that item 121 should remain in its present position. 

11. Mr. VARGAS (Mexico) said that his delegation was in agreement with the 
guidelines put forward by the Secretariat. However, he would not be in favour of 
moving item 116 or changing the number of meetings allocated to it. Item 124 
could be dealt with before the report of the International Law Commission. If 
item 117 was later postponed~ the list could be altered without changing the 
position of item 116. It should be possible to adjust the order of items to 
satisfy the majority of members of the Co!liDli ttee. 

12 . Mr. KATEKA (United Republic of Tanzania) said that he saw no logical reason 
to change the position of any of the items, since each item stood on its own 
merits and none of them were interdependent. To admit the possibility of moving 
items only caused complications, since each delegation, including his own, 
had its special preferences. He 1vas in favour of accepting the arrangement 
proposed by the Secretariat and only changing the position of items for technical 
reasons such as the late appearance of a report. To advance a given item in the 
agenda would imply that it had some special significance, which would itself 
cause problems. 

13. Mr. MAIGA (Mali) said that he did not question the arrangement proposed by 
the Secretariat. However, since several delegations, for various reasons, wished 
certain items to be taken up earlier, he suggested that the Chairman should 
ask the different groups to enter into consultations so that an arrangement 
acceptable to all could be worked out. 

14. Mr. MJUC[REVICH (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic) said that his delegation 
supported the proposal of the representative of Mali. Instead of reaching a 
decision on the order of items at the present stage, members of the Committee 
should study document A/C.6/32/L.l and the regional groups should enter into 
discussions with a view to resolving the issue. 

15. Mr. ROSENSTOCK (United States of America) welcomed the presence of members 
of the International Court of Justice. 

/ ... 



A/C.6/32/Sf:..3 
English 
Page 5 

(Er. Rosenstock, United States) 

16. He hoped that at the present session there viOuld be no delay in beginning 
meetinc s and that no meetings vrould be adjourned early for the sake of attending 
the ::;eneral debate. Time >vas very short for completing the vvork assie:,necl to the 
Conu:nittee, and a request had already been made for additional time to be allocated 
to one of the items. There was no fundamental disagreer,1ent in the Committee on the 
organization of its work, and no one had suggested changing the position of ar:;enda 
items 113 and 122. He suggested that the Chairman should convene an informal group 
to decide on the arrangement of the agenda and that the Corillnittee should agree at 
the present meeting to begin its >vork with iteills 113 and 122. The rest of the 
ac;enda could be agreed upon at a meeting towards the end of the weel:. 

17. r,1r. EARRY (Australia) said that he agreed with the representatives of l'Iali, 
the Ukrainian SSR and the United States that the Chairman should initiate 
consultations on the order of items. He also supported the United State s 
representative's proposal that the Committee should agree to begin its vrorl: with 
items 113 and 122, allowing consultations on the rest of the agenda to proceed in 
the meantime. There was no question of one item taldng precedence over another, as 
the order of discussion depended on the convenience of the Comraittee, the available 
documentation and the attendance of members. Some items , although separate, were 
linked by their subject-matter. l·ieetings could possibly be saved on item 113, 
which he hoped was not a contentious subject. 

18. I'Ir. SCALABRE (France) said he agreed that, instead of holding up the beginning 
of the Conm1ittee 1 s work, members should conduct consultations under the Chairman v s 
r:;uidance to fix the final prograw.me of work. Replying to the Tanzanian 
representative , he noted that the proposal of the Uestern European Group was not to 
change the programme but to fix the dates for beg inning the discussion of the report 
of the International Law Comiilission. 

19. l1r. CHAV~Z (Peru) said that his delegation was not in favour of postponinc; 
consideration of the report of the United iJations Cmirrllission on International Trade 
Law (item 113) and of the reconm1enclation adopted by the United Nations Conference 
on Succession of States in Respect of '_Creaties (itera 122). Discussion of the first 
of those items could begin on 28 September, and the subsequent organization of vork 
could be decided upon later at meetings of regional groups or interest groups. 

20. Mr. rass (Hungary) said that his delegation had no strong feeling s concernint; 
the allocation of items as proposed by the Secretariat. He was not in favour of 
any radical departures from the dates initially proposed. He agreed , however, Hith 
the representative of the Soviet Union that more extended discussion wa s needed on 
i teu 37 (Conclusion of a vmrld treaty on the non-use of force in international 
relations) :, the number of meetings allocated to it by the Secretariat did not seem 
adequate in vie-vr of the large number of replies by ~ier,tber States to the Secretc;.ry~ 
General's letter on the matter and the experience of the previous year 1 s debate. 

21. Hr. RASSOLKO ( Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic) said that item 116 
(Report of the Special Coramittee on the Charter of the Unitecl nations) was a complex 
subject requiring detailed consideration and should ·oe taken up at a later sta.:::,e 

I ... 



A/C.6/32/SR.3 
Lne:;lish 
?age 6 

(r~. Rassolko, Eyelorussian SSR) 

follouing t!1e report of the Inte rnational Law ColiLrnission. I t em 37 (Conclusion of 
a vorlcl treaty on the non-use of force in internationa l relations) vras a subject of 
i~1'-portance for the General Assembly and should be taken up earlier, following the 
report of the Internat iona l Lavr Commission. The number of meetings allocated to 
that it eEl should also be increased . Item 117 (Report of the Committee on Relations 
vrith the Host Country) should be left in its present position and not moved to the 
encl. II:= a c;reed that consultations on the agenda should be undertaken by the 
rec;ional :_;roups. 

22. Hr. PEDAUYE (Spain) said that he supported the proposal of the representative 
o f !':!ali. 'l'o avoid any loss of tifil.e, the Conmittee should begin its work the next 
day with the r eport of the United nat ions Commission on International Trade Law , 
and the present n;eetinc should be adjourned to facilitate discussion on the order 
of agencla it ems. 

23. The CEAiliMAlT said that there i-ras no disagreement in the Committee on the 
advisab ility of bee; innin::; the latter's vork vTith items 113 and 122. The regional 
g roups shoulcl i11eet vli th him to decide on the position of the remaining items so 
that a final schedule of meetin,;s could be prepared. He therefore proposecl that 
the CoEunittee should bec;in its work on 28 September by taking up the first two 
itens on the e:dstin:_; agencla (A/C.6/32/L.l). 

24. It was so decided. 

The meeting rose at 12.10 p.:w.. 




